

LLANFAIR WATERDINE PARISH COUNCIL

To:-

Cllrs. Barry Swancott (Chair)
Andrew Beavan (Vice Chair)
Richard Lewis
Mark Hughes
Roy Lloyd

Copied to:- Nigel Hartin (Shropshire Councillor), Parish Notice Boards, Parish Website

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of **LLANFAIR WATERDINE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held at **7.30pm on Thursday 10th August 2017** at Everest Hall, The Agenda is as hereunder.

Sarah Jameson
Clerk to the Council

1st August 2017

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome.**
- 2. Apologies** for absence
- 3. Declarations of Interest**
- 4. Minutes** to approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 18th May 2017
- 5. Public Speaking** members of the public may make a short address to the Council on any agenda business item
- 6. Planning:-**
 - a) To receive an update on prior applications
 - b) To consider any other new applications (2 at today's date):
 - i) 17/03393/AGR - The Garn Farm Duffryn Craven Arms Shropshire SY7 8PQ
 - ii) 17/03370/FUL - Cwm Sannum Knighton Shropshire LD7 1TP
 - c) Affordable housing – to determine the Council's preferred site(s)

LLANFAIR WATERDINE PARISH COUNCIL

7. Highways:-

a) A report on the parish roads survey undertaken by Cllrs. Beavan & Lloyd with Ian Martin, Shropshire Highways.

b) any other highway matters raised by members

8. Finance:-

a) To receive a financial report and audit update

b) To approve invoices for payment

9. Broadband update furnished by Connecting Shropshire

10. Communications:-

a) To receive a report from Cllr Richard Lewis

b) Publication of Community and Local Services Directories

c) To receive a report from Llanfair Times Editorial Team

11. Councillor Vacancies

12. Parish Council website. To consider creating a new parish website.

13. Shropshire Council Report from Shropshire Councillor **Nigel Hartin**

14. Local Joint Committee

15. Llanfair Waterdine Community Trust :-

a) to receive the regular report/s

b) to agree a timescale for advertising and appointing a Nominative Trustee to fill the current vacancy

c) to agree to submitting the planning application in respect of the proposed new pavilion on the Joan Adams Community Field and pay the cost thereof

16. Correspondence - to discuss in detail any items of correspondence (so requested by members ahead of the meeting).

17. Confidential business (none to date)

18. Next meetings dates, all Thursdays 21st September, 16th November, and Clerk's confirmation of venue bookings

19. Close